MdPartland Jo

From: Davies Joanne {COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
<joznne davies! O@E"i'&"é"'

Sent: 15 September 2015 THEHF ™

To: McPartland Jo

Subject: Tre PM
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Can | just pick your brain

You have said that from the histopathology the diagnosis is pneumaonia— can | confirm did you see evidence of
infection histopathologically or was it inflammation

|s there any chance this could have been a congenital pneumoniathat then caused the PROM, rather than PROM
causing pneumonia ascending from genital tract

| know the placenta may have helped more but was just wondering?

Thanks
jo
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please inform the

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it.

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any
action in reliance on its contents:

to do mo is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

Thank you for your co—operation.

HHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all KHS staff in
England and Scotland

HHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with
HHImail and G3i recipients

HH3mail provides an email address for your career in the NWH3 and can be accessed
anywhere
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